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From: Peggy 
,
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Sent: Tuesda Novem er 
, :

. 

To: <b><P>> 
Cc: ' May Tam l 

Subject: RE: ArgoNehicles list [Peggy Pridemore] 
Attachments: Equipment lncidentals Revised 11-15-11.pdf 

H2 s 

<b><8> 
Mlay is the woman. (b)(6) 

Here is a revised Equpment Incidentals list she revised. Additions are highlighted. Everything else is the same. 

The new full crew list with those inside the building and those only on the compound will be finalized today - 

BUT will still probably have some last minute additions or changes on Thur or Friday early - but only a few. 
Yes, we should definitely have a "meeting" at the beginning with all people using cameras - introduce their 
monitors to them and go over the do's and and dont"s and how it will work.

V 

Today, we will tell Clark this and he can structure it into our day. 
. (The set dressers will have already started earlier that morning, but we'll talk to them today about how it might 
not be necessary.) . 

Peggy 
(b)(?>) 

On Tue, 11/15/ml wrote:
’ 

From:L 
l 

(b)(3)
_ 

Subject: Kb: Argo/Vehicles list [Peggy Pridemore] 
T° b 6 
Cc ( )( ) 

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011, 8:51 AM 
Thanks May. 

Prom: May Tam [mailtol 
T T

l 

Sent: Monda , 
Nnvnmhef 14, 2011 5:30 PM m <b><8> 

Cc: Peggy Pridemore 
Subject: ArgoNehicles list [Peggy Pridemore] 
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I'm working with Peggy Pridemore on Argo. I have attached below the 

most current list of vehicles with their drivers working on our shoot day. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, 

May Tam “ 

Stage 16 Pictures, LLC 
DC APOC 
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